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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 13 July 2023 
 

WATERPROOFING WORKS OF MAIN OFFICE, BAGUIO AND DAVAO BUILDINGS 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: WATERPROOFING WORKS OF MAIN OFFICE, BAGUIO AND 

DAVAO BUILDINGS 
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 Key Personnel 
 

If we participate on three (3) lots, can 
we have the same project manager 
for Manila, Davao, and Baguio?  

 
 
At least two project managers will be 
required.  
1 – Manila and Baguio 
1 – Davao 
 

Provided that project timeline and 
duration will be meet.  

2 Regarding the required equipment, 
jack hammer with compressor, 40lbs. 
can we use chipping gun instead? 

Minimum requirement shall be: 
 
Demolition Hammer/ Jackhammer / 
Chipping Gun 
Weight: 5-6 kgs 
Continuous rating input: 900W 

Impacts per Minute (IPM): 2,900 

3 Do we have to provide truck for 
every lot? 

 

Yes. Minimum requirement is one (1) 
truck for every lot/location. 

4 Can we bid on lots 1 and 2 only?  Yes.   

5 Is the bidding per lot?  Yes, and shall be awarded as separate 
contracts per lot. 

 
 
 


